Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Lim Zi Liang <ZiLiang_Lim@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 4:23 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Yvette Zhao

Subject: RE: FW: Arrange for " Pre-repair survey " for SLT46X _ YOUR Insured HDB GANTRY _

DOA 17.01.2021 (non-merimen case) - MSIG Ref: 252682 PLY

Dear Shiau Chan,
Our claim reference is 252682 PLY.
Have a great Friday.

g7 Please note that our Customer Service Centre will accept walk-ins by appointments only. For more details on
how you can make an appointment with us, please refer to our official Facebook page or our website at
msig.com.sg.

Lim Zi Liang
Senior Executive, Claim Services
Direct line +65 6594 2527 | Direct fax +65 6221 1829 | ziliang_lim@sg.msig-asia.com

@ -

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644 | F:
f E@Kin

+65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg
Amemberof VST (MNSURANCE GROUP

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 4:36 PM

To: Lim Zi Liang <ZiLiang_Lim@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Yvette Zhao <yvette@skauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FW: Arrange for " Pre-repair survey " for SLT46X _ YOUR Insured HDB GANTRY _ DOA 17.01.2021 (non-
merimen case)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Zi Liang,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLT 46X.

Kindly provide us the claim reference of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



